## MOUNT LAWLEY SENIOR HIGH SCHOOL

Music Support Group

<ul> <li>Attendees: Bernadette Bradley, Andrew Lippiatt, Michelle DeRozario, Ashish Acherya, Catherine Tabi, Nirit Marom, Amanda Humphreys, She Tudor, Annaleise Grubisich, Jason Van Straalen, Stuart Durkis</li> <li>Apologies: Sharyn Kerr, Cheree Skewes, Gretta Littler, Mel Dowd, Stephen Molloy, Emily Morgan, Nicole Stoffers</li> </ul>						
<ol> <li>Welcome</li> <li>Andrew Lippiatt opened the meeti</li> <li>Previous Minutes</li> </ol>	ng, noted the apologies and welcomed the Members.					
•	on the 14 <sup>th</sup> March 2019 were accepted as a true and accurate rec	ord.				
Moved: Nirit Marom	Seconded: Amanda Humphreys					
3 Actions arising from previou	us minutes					
but this year will be held in the 17 has necessitated repeating the mi schedule will be two middle schoo back, and followed by one senior In Term 3 there will be a contemp MDR, AL and AH will scope out th Denise will be on leave from the 1 with the MSC email as the contact the next meeting. She will then tu on leave. The Committee will dec photocopy the Programmes and fa SM will set up the SignUp Genius required and two ushers. A lightin technician will be required, becaus The ticket prices were set at \$5 for	for helpers and send Denise the link. Four stagehands will be ng technician will be provided by the theatre and no sound	<ul> <li>Actions:</li> <li>MDR, AL and AH will scope out the venue to plan the logistics of the event.</li> <li>Before the 6<sup>th</sup> June meeting, Denise to draft the TriBooking with the MSC emai as the contact address, and the Programme.</li> <li>After the 6<sup>th</sup> June, NM will photocopy th Programmes.</li> <li>SM will set up the SignUp Genius for helpers and send Denise the link.</li> </ul>				

Ref	ITEM	DISCUSSION	ACTION / DECISION	By Whom & When
4.1	Soiree	The Soiree was successful, but not highly attended. In 2020 it is intended to combine the Soiree with the Yr 7 BBQ run by Student Services. The Committee will need to work with Student Services to rebrand and organise it. We will encourage students from other parts of the school to attend as welcomers. MDR will then update the new branding to the school calendar.		
4.2	Ball, Opus Concert, SVAPA Camp, Band playing at the Art Gallery, Arts Day	APA Camp, Band more music at the next Arts day. Aying at the Art		
4.3	Upcoming events	The following events are coming up soon:		
		SVAPA music auditions		
		Music Camp		
4.4	New purchases	<b>Motion 196:</b> To allocate funds up to \$500 for 200 sheet music storage boxes for the music library.	Purchase storage boxes and music stands.	Michelle
		Moved: Jason Van Straalen Seconded: Nirit Marom		
		<b>Motion 197:</b> To allocate funds up to \$2,000 for 20 music stands.		
		Moved: Jason Van Straalen Seconded: Ashish Acherya		
5 Tr	easurer's Report			
• Tł	ne Treasurer's Report was	tabled.		
	unding position is healthy.			
	otions 164, 171 and 180 w	ill be closed out.		
		school invoices that need to be issued.		
		182, 183, 184, 185, 187, 189, 190.		
	•	ssues for the Music Program		

This issue will be rea	moved as a Standing	Item, and will instead	appear on the final	Agenda of the yea	ar for an update.

## 7 Standing Item: Fundraising Events and Activities

- The Art Drop-Off Day occurred recently. The art is currently being curated and allocated to the Auction or the Erving Gallery.
- The Crust-Worthy Promotion will happen on Wednesday 29<sup>th</sup> May at Crust Mt Lawley. SVAPA and Music students can apply. This year the students will create art out of pizza and the guest artists will judge them. There will be a small music performance. Crust will provide pizza and prizes. Some of the sponsors will provide music prizes such as tickets.
- The call for volunteers to help set up the Art Auction will go out soon.
- Aim to pipe the music performances upstairs at the Art auction to the downstairs gallery set this up on Friday. The logistics of this will be discussed at the next MSC meeting.
- Art Auction sponsor and artist relationships and promotion was discussed, and will be an item on the next meeting's Agenda. It was agreed to offer tickets to music events to the ongoing sponsors of the Art Auction, starting with 20 tickets to the Senior Concert.
- The art will be presented on the website prior to the auction.

## 8 New Business / Other business for noting

- The confusion over whether music lessons happen in the first week of each term was discussed and MDR will provide clarifying communications to students.
- WAPA has recently received \$30M towards a theatre. They seek to raise further funds.

## Meeting closed 8.44pm

Date: 6 <sup>th</sup> June 2019	Venue: Penny Scott Music Room	Please note: Please enter school through rear gate off Learoyd St.			